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Malave, Erin
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From: Isabel M Stegman [istegman@hcontrol.com)
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 1:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange .

Subject: Address Change for Document File No. L09000094391

To whom it may concern:

in reference to Document File No. L09000094391.
Rt

IS

HControl Holdings LLC '
Attn: Matthew Rogers

1360 S. Dixie Hwy, Ste 200

Miami, FL 33146

Thank you, l

Matthew Rogers '
Managing Partner

E] big_1

Matthew Rogers
Managing Partner

1360 South Dixie Hwy, Ste 200
Miami, FL 33146

Phone: (786) 787-9040
Fax: (305) 666-1612
Email: matthewr@hcontrol.com

Disctaimer: This message contains confidential information and is inteded solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addresseeiyou should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately if you Il'mve received
this e-mail by mistake delete this e-mail from your system. Fmally, the recipient should check this e-mail
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage

caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

HContro! Corporation, 5000 SW 75th Ave, Ste 103, Miami, FL 331558, www.hcontrel.com
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We recently had a change in our principal and mailing address. Our n:ew address -
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